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TFS Legal

From: TFS Legal
Sent: 16 August 2024 13:01
To: Invoices TFS
Subject: FW: Detail of OS challan
Attachments: AA6201691_Receipt.pdf_334.pdf; AA2880401_MALS_Receipt_DN15.pdf; AA7058652_Receipt_602.pdf; AA7005143_Receipt.-603.pdf; Challan_

131_177 (1).pdf; DIR-12_AA6449796_Receipt_444.pdf; Challan_TRSPL_CHG-1_AA5971016_334.pdf; Invoice _19-2024-25.pdf; Invoice 
19-2024-25.pdf; Challan_131_177 (2).pdf; Invoice-19-2024-25.pdf; Invoice_19-2024-25.pdf

 

From: Mayank Arora and Co. <cs@mayankarora.co.in>  
Sent: 08 August 2024 14:37 
To: TFS Legal <mumbai.legal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Detail of OS challan 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hello  
 
As our telephonic conversation sharing what you asked for 
PFA challan copy which are not attached we don't have as in 2022 we lost few data in trfr 
 
  
Rima J 
 
 
Mayank Arora & Co. (Peer Reviewed Firm) 
Company Secretaries 
 
Add: Office no. 101, 1st Floor, 
Udyog Bhavan, Sonawala Road, 
Goregaon (East), Mumbai - 400 063. 
 

M: +91-9324254455 

L: 022-49735566 
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Website: www.mayankarora.co.in 


